HOTEL & RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION OF ODISHA Regd. Off : Regd. No. – 1078-296 of 1985-86 105, Janpath, Bhubaneswar – 751001, Orissa, India Ph – 0674-2535777 / 8895883469, Email : execsecy@hrao.org / cmd@swosti.com

### Minutes of the 33<sup>rd</sup> EC Meeting-cum-35<sup>th</sup> AGM held on 19.09.2024 at "The Orchard", Jharsuguda at 5.00 pm.



Members present ; (Annexure-1) attached

The meeting was chaired by Lifetime Chairman & one minute silent was observed in the memory **Late Sri Sankaracharya Pradhan**, MD of Hotel Santi, Angul and Vice Chairman, HRAO, who was one of the founder members' of HRAO.

**Sri Dipak S. Rathor**, Advisor requested Sri Praveen Garg, President, RH&RA to give the welcome address on behalf of the Western Odisha members. Sri Praveen welcomed all members and Lifetime Chairman for giving him an opportunity to address the meeting. In his address he expressed that HRAO and all members of Western Odisha will work together to boost Tourism in Odisha.

Sri Dipak S. Rathor address the members present in the meeting and then requested the members to introduce themselves.

He briefly mentioned the various activities of HRAO and the outline the vision of the association in boosting the Tourism.

The last minutes of the 32 EC Meeting and 34 AGM were confirmed.

The Balance Sheet for the financial year 2023-24 was approved by all the members were present.

**Sri Milind Gupta**, Secretary General, HRAO submitted his report which is attached herewith for your reference. (Report attached)

#### Secretary General's Report 33<sup>rd</sup> EC Meeting-cum-35<sup>th</sup> AGM held on 19.09.2024 at "The Orchard", Jharsuguda

#### Jai Jagannath

A warm welcome to all the members in the **33<sup>rd</sup> EC Meeting-cum-35<sup>th</sup> AGM**. A big thank you for all the members turning up in such large numbers from across the state and also to our Lifetime Chairman for sparing his valuable time and travelling all the way to attend this meeting.

HRAO was started in the year 1984 with 5-7 members coming together to fight for the survival of hotels in Odisha and today HRAO is a 300 + strong members association under the dynamic leadership of Dr. J.K. Mohanty. Out of these 300 members, the so called big hotels contribute hardly 5 - 7% of the members rest all members are small and medium size hotels. If HRAO would not be looking after the interest of small hoteliers then our association would not have grown this extent.

HRAO is the voice of the Hospitality Industry and has been working always for the improvement of tourist footfall both from within the country and international tourists in the state of Odisha. It is our Lifetime Chairman's vision to put Odisha as a number of sought after destination for tourists across the globe and HRAO is committed to work in this direction with the Tourism Department and other Government Officials.

A meeting was held on 30.05.2023 under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Chief Secretary and also present were Addl. Chief Secretary & Secretary Tourism, Finance Secretary, Industries Secretary, MSME Secretary & Director Tourism along with Senior Govt. Officials, the Tourism Policy was discussed in details and HRAO gave its presentation on the short coming in the policy. Also the point was raised as to no subsidy provision has been made for small hotels and hotels below 3 Star category. Also the Fire NOC issue was discussed and the Chief Secretary responded to it that very shortly a new Amnesty Scheme for Fire will be presented by the Govt., and the best practices from all States are being considered to formulate the new Amnesty Policy. With the coming up a new Govt., we will have to start our work from scratch and we held a meeting with Hon'ble Dy. Chief Minister and Minister Tourism, Smt. Pravati Parida and a presentation on behalf of HRAO was given to her on the problems being faced by the Hospitality Sector and steps required for boosting tourism in the state. Meeting with new Secretary Tourism & Director Tourism has also been held and a presentation to them also will be given by HRAO.

Amnesty Scheme for building regularization was issued by the previous Govt., which was not so successful and we shall demand the new Govt., to formulate a

new Amnesty Scheme to keeping in view the specific needs of the Hospitality industry. Region wise Associations are also requested to send letters to concerned Ministry & Tourism Minister requesting for the same.

HRAO set up a various committees to solve any issued raised by members and these committees are functioning in the situation as & when required. The minutes of the meetings head by these committees have been circulated to all members.

Electricity matter has been raised by our member for the issues being faced by them a committee met a Consultant & discussed the matter in details and subsequently the association ask all members to share the Electricity Bills for the consultant to study and take the matter further. But unfortunately except a few hotels from Bhubaneswar & Cuttack no other members were shared the details or responded the same. The association runs with all its members, if the members don't support the association then the association will be ineffective and will not be able to deliver any result. We therefore request members to participate and respond to queries raises from time to time.

HRAO is doing a lot of work on the Excise Policy front. We are sending our recommendation for the policy being formulated every year and lot of our suggestions are incorporated in the policy. Waiver of MGQ for Hotel On license holders and Waiver of license fees during Covid period. Some of our achievements on the Excise front.

The Covid Panemic effected the Hospitality sector a very big way and during this time also our leader Dr. J.K. Mohanty continusuly wrote letters to the Govt., demanding for relaxations for hospitality industry also held Zoom meetings with Govt. Officials to apprise them of our situations.

Ground Water was another issue raised by member and HRAO met the concerned Officials and advice the members of the steps to be taken in this regard. The package drinking water issue faced by the hoteliers who were not our members and hence HRAO could not take up the matter but his ready to extend all help required and legal advice in the matter.

HRAO shares its Balance Sheet every year with all members which contains the details Income & Expenditure and it is audited by a Chartered Accountant. Members are also given an opportunity to raise any query on the same and the Balance Sheet is approved during the AGM also. If any members has any query with regard any expenditure he can give the same in writing & the same will be addressed to his satisfaction within the time period given for raising the query.

Letter was written by our Lifetime Chairman to our parent body FHRAI, New Delhi with regards to giving direct affiliation to hoteliers of Odisha. As a the matter was subjudice at that time, not action could be taken. Now with the new

body present, a letter once again has been written by our Chairman, a copy of which is enclosed for reference of all members. (Letter attached)

HOTEL & RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION OF ODISHA (Regd. No. - 1078-296 of 1985-86) Regd. Off.: 105, Janpath, Bhubaneswar - 751,001, Odisha, India Ph. : +91 674 2535777, Mob.: 8895883469 Email : execsecy@hrao.org, Web site : www.hrao.org



4<sup>th</sup> September, 2024

Sri Pradeep Shetty President FHRAI New Delhi

#### Sub : Direct Membership to FHRAI

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the letter written by our Chairman on 24.08.2021 regarding allowing hoteliers from the state of Odisha to become members of FHRAI directly and not through HRAEI, Kolkata.

We would once again like to bring to your notice that individual state associations are capable of handling their own problems and do not need any intervention by Regional Chapters which have no say in state matters.

Also Regional Chapters like ; HRAEI, Kolkata is collecting Membership Fees from members of different states but the entire amount is spent on matters related to their state only. Why should other state fund for benefits to be enjoyed by Hoteliers of West Bengal. In last 15 years, HRAEI, Kolkata has not supported us in any problems or to help solve the problems of the hospitality sector in the state. Apart from helping to solve till date they do not bother to even find out what our problems are. Even letter written Regional Associations are not responded back by them. Hence, we would once again request you to kindly allow hoteliers from Odisha who are members of HRAO to become members of FHRAI, New Delhi directly.

Thanking you & looking forward to your positive reply in this regard.

Dempen

Dr. Srinibash Subudhi Working President

:

Jonathan Raul Vice Chairman (Hd.Qrs.)

With regards,

Nelen Carto

Milind Gupta Secretary General

Affiliated member of FHRAI (Federation of Hotel & Restaurant Association of India) HRAEI (Hotel & Restaurant Association of Eastern India) ODISHA - THE LAND OF THE LORD HRAO last year in collaboration with Times of India, was part of the Hospitalty Awards and more than 15 HRAO members won awards last year. This year also we shall be doing the same.

A Website Committee has been formed for up-gradation of website and very shortly the work on further development of our Website will be completed.

HRAO held a Training programe for Chefs in association with Odisha Millet Mission and this year already 2 Training Programms were conducted, "Shree Anna Abhiyan" (Odisha Millet Mission) and will continue to work with them for promotion of Millet in the hospitality industry.

The Core Committee met 9 times and the decisions taken in the committee are as follows.

| Core Committee | Decisions were taken  |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| Meetings       |   |  |
| Meeting held   | Mr. Sarosh Bodhanwalla & Mr. Milind Gupta were selected to      |  |
| on 13.09.2023  | attend EC meet of HRAEI on behalf of HRAO. Also these two       |  |
|                | were selected to stand as Nodal Officers of International       |  |
|                | Convention Millet celebration on behalf of HRAO.                |  |
| Meeting held   | Write a letter to FHRAI about PPL/IPRS related                  |  |
| on 18.10.2023  |   |  |
| Meeting held   | Affiliation Membership Fees should be Rs. 10,000/- as one       |  |
| On 05.01.2024  | time Admission & Rs. 5,000/- as annually.                       |  |
| Meeting held   | HRAO invited by O/o. BDA to conduct "Ekamra Fest-2024"          |  |
| on 30.01.2024  | wherein it was a grand success with 17 Stalls of our members.   |  |
|                | A total business of approx – Rs. 3,04,61,261.00 was done by     |  |
|                | our members who participated.                                   |  |
| Meeting held   | Reg. Labour ; Revision of minimum wages, submitted              |  |
| on 15.03.2024  | Memorandum to Govt., meanwhile the new Govt. has been           |  |
|                | changed. Matter is pending.                                     |  |
| Meeting held   | It was decided Mr.Milan Kumar Sahoo, MD, Hotel Richi,           |  |
| on 02.05.2024  | Bhubaneswar & EC Member to induct in the Inspection             |  |
|                | Committee.  |  |
| Meeting held   | Reg. PPL/IPRS matter is prolonged in that meeting               |  |
| on 20.05.2024  |   |  |
| Meeting held   | It was decided 25% increased by approx. over the last year's    |  |
| on 31.05.2024  | tariff of Odisha Tourism Conclave.                              |  |
|                | Also it was decided that 2 to 3 members will only visit for     |  |
|                | Inspection of Properties in the Membership Drive for local &    |  |
|                | for outstation Inspection 2 members from that local area can be |  |
|                | invited.  |  |
| Meeting held   | For associate members It was decided that Rs. 20,000/- as one   |  |
| on 17.07.2024  | time Admission & Rs. 10,000/- as Annual Fees & one              |  |

| Membership Card to be issued to such member.                    |
|---|
| It was decided to hold a Press Conference on 19th July, 2024 at |
| "LYFE Hotel, Bhubaneswar.                                       |
| Also "Janapath Inn", Bhubaneswar membership was approved.       |

HRAO organized a meeting with IPRS officials regarding Legal Notices issued to various hotels in Odisha. After all legal consultations we deliberated the issues with them and have made our stand very clear to them in our reply copy of which has been shared by all members. Our Lifetime Chairman has written a letter to DG Police in this regard for informing them and to prevent unnecessary harassment to our members.

Also a training program will be conducted for western odisha very shortly.

We would request all members to help in membership drive by adding New members, to strengthen our association.

HRAO is an association of members and all members are equally important and equal respect is accorded to all members.

We look forward to all members working together in making HRAO a much more stronger organization and to achieve the dreams & vision of our Lifetime Chairman in taking Odisha to the No.1 spot of the tourism map of India.

## Bande utkal janani

Meland Garta

Milind Gupta

Secretary General Sri Sujit Kumar Mohapatra, Treasurer read out the deposit & cash in hand figures and Joint Treasurer, Sri Prasant Kumar Jena informed the house of achievement of HRAO in terms of increasing deposits in the last two years and record collection for the Odisha Tourism Conclave and the highest surplus generated in the last financial year for the association.

**Dr. Srinibash Subudhi**, Working President address the members and read out the achievements of HRAO in last 38 years. His report is attached herewith. (Report attached)

# Important Events from past to present conducted by HRAO

# "Hotel & Restaurant Association of Odisha"

| 1.  | National Seminar on "Orissa The Ultimate Destination" was held in 1997.   |
|-----|---|
| 2.  | Awareness publicity in 1998 about fake persons for tourists traveling by Trains / Buses.  |
| 3.  | Organised Puri Beach Festival since 1993 till 2009, which was a huge success both Nationally & Internationally.   |
| 4.  | Conducted Food Festival at Bhubaneswar in 2003 for the local inhabitants of the city as well as travelers visiting the city during that period.   |
| 5.  | Free water supply camp at "Car Festival" (The world famous Rath Yatra at Puri) in the year 2004.  |
| 6.  | National Seminar organized by HRAO on "Civic Governance & Marketing Destination Orissa" in 2006.  |
| 7.  | An Awareness Campaign on "Puri Beach Cleaning Drive" held in June, 2006.  |
| 8.  | Workshop about HIV / AIDS sensitization was held in 2006 jointly with Project Director, OSACS & Project Support Unit, HLFPPT, Orissa.   |
| 9.  | Workshop on – "The Driving Force of State Economy" held in Sept. 2010.  |
| 10. | State Level Workshop organized in July, 2011.   |
| 11. | HRAO participated in "Enterpreneurs' Week-2012 held in March, 2012.   |
| 12. | A mass rally was conducted for release of Italian Tourists in March, 2012.  |
| 13. | HRAO had conducted a Press Meet on "The Future is Tourism" in April, 2012.  |
| 14. | For the first time HRAO members went for a Road-Show to Bangkok & Cambodia with the Tourism Dept., in 2013. HRAO's continuous follow-up with Tourism Dept. finally materialized & till date Road-Shows are being conducted both at National & International destinations.   |
| 15. | IATO & FHRAI held their Annual Convention in Odisha along with HRAO.  |
| 16. | The first Odisha Tourism Conclave was organized by HRAO in 2015<br>which was a huge success and the deliberations & suggestions for<br>promoting Tourism in the state of Odisha is presented to Dept. of<br>Tourism & other Senior Officials of the Government. A lot of<br>suggestions have been accepted and have reflected in the Tourism<br>Policy of the Government. |
| 17  | 2   |
| 17. | In the year 2016 HRAO touched 280 Members across the state.   |
| 17. |   |

|     | Director Tourism (East), Director Tourism and Dy. Fire Officer were  |  |  |
|-----|--|--|--|
|     | invited to address various issues being faced by the Hospitality industry.   |  |  |
|     | A very positive interaction was held with the members presence and   |  |  |
|     | steps to resolve issues were assured by the Officials.   |  |  |
| 20. | HRAO organized a meeting with various online booking platforms for   |  |  |
| 20. | commission charged by them. The meeting was successful and lot of  |  |  |
|     | companies raiontalised their rates of commission charge.   |  |  |
| 21. | A 3 <sup>rd</sup> Odisha Tourism Conclave was held in 2018.  |  |  |
| 21. |  |  |  |
|     | <ul><li>HRAO was invited to be a member of GST Advisory Council of Odisha.</li><li>The Excise Dept. invited HRAO to give their suggestions for</li></ul> |  |  |
| 23. | The Excise Dept. invited HRAO to give their suggestions for formulation of Excise Policy.  |  |  |
| 24. | . MGQ for Hotels On License which was a long-standing deman  |  |  |
|     | HRAO was approved by the Govt. in the policy.  |  |  |
| 25. | The SARAI Act., was also not implemented in Bhubaneswar at behest  |  |  |
|     | of HRAO.   |  |  |
| 26. | The Fire Amnesty Scheme was introduced in Odisha and BDA also  |  |  |
|     | launched an Amnesty Scheme for regularization of deviation in  |  |  |
|     | Buildings.   |  |  |
| 27. | The biggest epedimic of the Century "COVID" paralysed the entire   |  |  |
|     | country in the year 2020-21. The hospitality industry came to a stand  |  |  |
|     | still and lots of human lives were lost. HRAO conducted virtual  |  |  |
|     | meetings with various Govt. Officers to putforth our demands for   |  |  |
|     | subsidies & relaxations in various Govt. duties & levies.  |  |  |
| 28. | The hospitality industry workers were declared as Covid Warriors by the  |  |  |
|     | Govt. of Odisha & HRAO organized a pre-vaccination camp for all  |  |  |
|     | HRAO Employees & Members in Bhubaneswar.   |  |  |
| 29. | 31 <sup>st</sup> AGM was held in "Swosti Grand" in 2020, 32 <sup>nd</sup> AGM was held in  |  |  |
|     | "Swosti Chilika Resort" in 2021, 33 <sup>rd</sup> AGM was held in "Swosti Grand"   |  |  |
|     | in 2022 & 34 <sup>th</sup> AGM was held in "Tampara Resort", Tampara in 2023.  |  |  |
| 30. | The Govt. at the behest of HRAO exempted license fees as per their   |  |  |
|     | policy for the year 2020-21 only for Hotel On & Restaurant On license  |  |  |
|     | holders in the state of Odisha. This is one of the biggest achievement of  |  |  |
| 01  | HRAO.  |  |  |
| 31. | HRAO was given the responsibility of Organisation International Food   |  |  |
|     | Festival in Dot Fest which concided with the Hockey World Cup was  |  |  |
|     | held in Odisha for the first time. More than 30 members participated in  |  |  |
| 20  | the Food Festival which did a record breaking business.  |  |  |
| 32. | HRAO was also invited to partner with Odisha Millet Mission for  |  |  |
|     | promoting Millets in the state of Odisha and HRAO partnered with them  |  |  |
|     | and training of Chefs & availability of supply chain of Raw materials  |  |  |
| 22  | was created for introducing millet based menu in various hotels.   |  |  |
| 33. | HRAO was appointed as Nodal Officer in the International Millet  |  |  |
|     | Convention held in Odisha for the first time and Food Stalls were also   |  |  |
| 24  | put up by HRAO members at the venue.   |  |  |
| 34. | Again in 2024, the International Seminar on Odia Launguage was held  |  |  |

in Bhubaneswar and **"Ekamra Food Festival"** was organized in Bhubaneswar. HRAO was again given the responsibility to execute the entire Food Court & present different dishes of Odisha. The exhibition was a huge success having record footfalls.

Apart from many more National & State level Seminars, Workshops, Blood Donation Camps were conducted by HRAO in joint collaboration with Dept. of Tourism, Govt. of Odisha, Institute of Hotel Management (IHM), School of Hotel Management, ITER, IITTM, NIHMT & others.

**Sri Dipak S. Rathor** requested all Vice Chairmen to present to give their report of their respective areas.

**Sri Raj Kishore Patra**, Vice Chairman, HRAO informed the house about the development of Puri and HRAO effort to strengthen tourism in Puri. He also requested all members in invest in Puri as there is a demand for more hotels.

**Sri Umasankar Panigrahy**, Vice Chairman, HRAO informed the house that during last AGM was held in "Tampara Resorts" various demands putforth by HRAO for development of Ganjam area a lot of works have been completed and some are also in progress. He informed the house that HRAO is doing a great job in protecting the interest of the Hospitality Industry and everyone should work towards meeting the association must stronger under the leadership of Lifetime Chairman, Dr. J.K. Mohanty.

**Sri Tarini Prasad Mohanty**, Vice Chairman, Bhubaneswar address the meeting and emphasized the need for dedicated Tourist Police to sort-out matters and harassment faced by tourists in various tourism locations. He also informed that new Secretary Tourism and Dy. CM & Minister Tourism are very positive for development of the tourism in the state. He also emphasized that as the next generation as started its journey in HRAO, with proper guidance from senior members can achieve newer heights for the association and they should be encouraged by all.

**Sri Asish Palit,** Vice Chairman, HRAO address the house and all members to spare their valuable time & come here to attend the meeting. He informed the house that HRAO has been fighting from day one for the interest of the members and as achieved a lot for the hospitality industry and he confident that the association will continue to do so in the come times also under the leadership of Lifetime Chairman, Dr. J.K. Mohanty and all members to strengthen the association in every possible time.

# The following new members were approved;1. Hotel Pahadi, Rourkela

#### 2.BIITM (School of Hotel Management), Bhubaneswar 3.Jajati Courtyard, Jajpur

The open house session was then held.

**Sri Sila Siba Prasad**, Jt. Secretary, HRAO raised the following issues for consideration by HRAO.

- a) Fire NOC matter for old hotels & small hotels.
- b) Abnormal increase in billing of Electricity Charges after TATA power take over.
- c) Establishment of Legal Cell to help in legal matter as faced by them in the Mineral Water MRP case.

**Sri Ashok Kumar Padhi**, EC Member, HRAO address the members and thanked HRAO for its support and efforts it has made for promotion of tourism and to protect the interest of hoteliers in the state of Odisha. He also with the permission of Chair felicitated Dr. J.K. Mohanty, Lifetime Chairman, HRAO for his endless and tireless work for the Hospitality Industry of Odisha.

**Sri Praveen Garg,** President, Rourkela Hotel & Restaurant Association (RH&RA) address the members and appreciated the way HRAO is functioning and praised the able leadership of Lifetime Chairman, Dr. J.K. Mohanty and his vision for a developed and tourist friendly Odisha. He also requested to look into the Electricity Tariff Billing procedure as billing as double after introduction of smart meter. Electricity Inspection is been carried out but no Certificate is being given. Fire NOC Amnesty Scheme should made in consultation with stakeholders and to understand their problems being faced and provide the Amnesty Scheme accordingly. Also he emphasized that due to non-availability of approved plan & Fire NOC to consent to operation from Pollution Department is not available. Hence hoteliers are suffering because of this.

**Sri Tarini Prasad Mohanty, (Joda)** Member, HRAO address the members and said that Puri Beach Festival is an International Festival held under the banner of HRAO and it should be revived again.

**Sri Bikash Ranjan Mohanty, (Joda)** Member, HRAO requested for waiver on MGQ for Restaurant On License Holders of Bars and to protest against the 10% additional Bar charges imposed by the Excise Department.

**Sri Md. Washim Naiyar**, Jt. Secretary, HRAO address the members and requested to share the guidelines for becoming a Member of FHRAI. He also requested for a meeting with Officials of IDCO to discuss the delay in land allotment for tourism projects approved by Tourism Department.

**Sri Gunjan Poddar**, EC Member, HRAO address the meeting and raised the following points for HRAO to help in resolving for members.

- a) Fire NOC being asked by Excise Dept. for renewal of Bar License.
- b) Fire Amnesty Scheme to be expedited & meeting with present Chief Secretary may be held to understand and apprise him of the problems being faced.
- c) Legal Cell creation
- d) HRAO to intervene in the Mineral Water MRP case
- e) Ground Water matter to be clarify as both Central & State Governments are demanding charges.
- f) Non response in time to queries raised by them to members of HRAO and requested for response at the earliest.

**Dr. J.K. Mohanty**, Lifetime Chairman then address the members and informed that there is different between the IPR & Tourism Policy which has already been taken up during the previous Government and we shall take up the same again with the present Government. He also informed that World Skill Centre has opened a unit for training manpower for the Hospitality Industry and all members should take full advantage of the same. A letter received in this regard, address to the Chairman will be circulated to all members also. (Letter attached)

### TataSTRIVE School of Hospitality, Bhubaneswar

Tower 2000, Block B, Sector A, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751007

To,

The Chairman, Hotels and Restaurants Association of Odisha (HRAO), Bhubaneswar

Kind Attention: Dr. J.K. Mohanty

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to state that Tata Strive, in collaboration with the World Skill Center (WSC), Bhubaneswar—an initiative of OSDA—is imparting skill-based training in core hotel operational areas, specifically in areas such as Reception, Restaurant & Counter Service, Kitchen (Food Production) and Housekeeping.

I would like to emphasize that this training is accreditated by the National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) as per NSQF Level 4 specifications and is provided at no cost. We see this as a golden opportunity for the upskilling and certification of the existing staff within your member organizations across Odisha.

We request your kind assistance in facilitating this initiative so that we can work together for our mutual benefit and advance the skills of professionals in the hospitality sector in Odisha.

Thank you for considering this opportunity. I look forward to your positive response.

Warm regards.

Arunangshu Bhattacharya Head of School, Tata STRIVE, School of Hospitality, Bhubaneswar Mob: 9582696538

Email Id: arunangshu.bhattacharya@tatastrive.com







# Looking for a Successful Career in the Hospitality Sector? Get Skilled from School of Services

**Hostel Facility** 

Available



Food & Beverage (Steward)

Duration : 14 Weeks (Including 4 weeks of OJT) Eligibility : 12th Pass



Front Office Associate

Duration : 11 Weeks (Including 4 weeks of OJT) Eligibility : 12th Pass



### **Commis Chef**

Duration : 19 Weeks (Including 8 weeks of OJT) Eligibility : 12th Pass



#### Housekeeping Operations

Duration : 17 Weeks (Including 4 weeks of OJT) Eligibility : 10th Pass

Age Limit : 18 to 30

**OTHER BENEFITS** 

English Proficiency | Computer Skills Grooming and Personality Development | Placement Assistance

## World Skill Center- School of Services

Tower 2010, Block B, Sector A, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar, Odisha 751007. | Contact : 89392 57542, 89175 25547 He also informed the members that very shortly a meeting with new Chief Secretary will be held and will also meet the new Fire DG to apprise him of the problems being faced by Hospitality industry and to come with a Industry specific amnesty scheme. He also informed that the MRP case will also be taken up by HRAO and will extend all legal advice required in the matter.

Millet snacks were also served to Western Odisha members.

Meeting ended with a vote of thanks given by **Sri Asish Palit** who hosted the Cocktail & lavish Dinner along with a musical entertainment program for the members. We would like to thank all the staff members & management of "Hotel Orchard" for the excellent hospitality extended to all members for the AGM.

Demogr

0

With regards, porthe Rav

Jonathan Raul Vice Chairman (Hd.Qrs.)

Meland Gerta

Milind Gupta Secretary General

**Dr. Srinibash Subudhi** Working President

## Members present ; (Annexure-1)

| Sl.No. | Name of the Member          | Hotel / Restaurant & Place       |
|--------|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| 1.     | Dr. J.K. Mohanty            | Swosti Group, Bhubaneswar        |
| 2.     | Sri Dipak S. Rathor         | Hotel Ashoka, Cuttack            |
| 3.     | Sri Umasankar Panigrahy     | Tampara Resort, Tampara          |
| 4.     | Sri Prasanta Kumar Tripathy | Hotel Daffofils, Puri            |
| 5.     | Sri K. Prasant Kumar        | Gautam Palace, Berhampur         |
| 6.     | Sri Sayed Rahim             | Hotel Sea Pearl, Gopalpur        |
| 7.     | Sri Satyananda Dalabehera   | Hotel Durga, Angul               |
| 8.     | Sri Milan Kumar Sahoo       | Hotel Richi, Bhubaneswar         |
| 9.     | Sri Prasant Kumar Jena      | Anjali Palace, Bhubaneswar       |
| 10.    | Sri Tarini Prasad Mohanty   | Ridge Residency, Bhubaneswar     |
| 11.    | Sri T.P. Mohanty            | Hotel Valley, Joda               |
| 12.    | Dr. Sabyasachi Das          | Hotel Labanya Bhawan, Keonjhar   |
| 13.    | Sri D.K. Nanda              | Hotel Keshari, Bhubaneswar       |
| 14.    | Md. Washim Naiyar           | Hotel The Sans, Keonjhar         |
| 15.    | Sri Sujit Kumar Mohapatra   | Hotel Lingaraj, Bhubaneswar      |
| 16.    | Sri Sweta Brata Swain       | Hotel Kamlesh Continental, Angul |
| 17.    | Sri Rabindra Kumar Jha      | Shree Shyam Lodge                |
| 18.    | Sri Kanwal Jeet Singh       | Hotel Pacific, Sambalpur         |
| 19.    | Sri K.L. Jalan              | Hotel Konark, Sambalpur          |
| 20.    | Sri A. Talukdar             | Hotelementary.in, Bhubaneswar    |
| 21.    | Sri Surya Parida            | Hotel Crystal Crown, Bhubaneswar |
| 22.    | Sri Vinay Gupta             | Hotel Shyam, Rourkela            |
| 23.    | Sri Kameshwar Tiwari        | Hotel Pahadi, Rourkela           |
| 24.    | Sri Sanjay Kumar Khetan     | Hotel Shakuntalam Royal Palace,  |
|        |                             | Jharsuguda                       |
| 25.    | Sri Arun Mundra             | The Mohini Royale, Jharsuguda    |
| 26.    | Sri Sakya SinghYadav        | Lal Qila Restaurant, Bhubaneswar |
| 27.    | Sri Anupam Juneja           | Hotel Ashoka, Sambalpur          |
| 28.    | Sri Sajon Joshi             | Hotel Priya,                     |
| 29.    | Sri Subham Bargava          | Hotel Kohinoor Palace,           |
| 30.    | Sri Manish Kumar Lath       | Hotel Siddhi, Jharsuguda         |
| 31.    | Sri Nitin Agrawal           | Hotel Ganapathi, Bargarh         |
| 32.    | Sri Sumeet Das              | Hotel Jay Jagannath, Bargarh     |
| 33.    | Sri Satyajit Ker            | Sri Sai Krishna Palace,          |
| 34.    | Sri Dindayal Agrawal        | Nikkis's Residency, Bargarh      |
| 35.    | Sri Bikash Ranjan Mohanty   | Hotel Lao Palace, Joda           |
| 36.    | Sri Pratap Nayak            | Hotel Mangalam Palace            |
| 37.    | Sri Manmaya Ku. Pradhan     | Hotel Keshmin, Bargarh           |
| 38.    | Sri Vaibhav Tuli            | Hotel Tuli Premium, Bargarh      |
| 39.    | Mrs. Komal Raj Subudhi      | Baker's Boutique, Bhubaneswar    |
| 40.    | Sri Santosh                 | Hotel Binayak                    |

| 41. | Sri Mahesh Ku. Agrawal        | Hotel Centre Park, Bhawanipatna     |
|-----|-------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 42. | Sri Ansuman Das               | Hotel The Royal Midtown,            |
|     |                               | Bhawanipatna                        |
| 43. | Sri Sourav Hota               | Hotel Sniksha                       |
| 44. | Sri Satyabrata Dash           | Hotel Ray Palace                    |
| 45. | Mrs. Kushboo Sahu             | Hotel Prince, Jharsuguda            |
| 46. | Mr. Shreyansh Sahu            | Hotel Princie, Jharsuguda           |
| 47. | Sri Ashok Kumar Padhi         | Hotel Sarojini Residency, Balangir  |
| 48. | Sri Arun Jindal               | Hotel Shubham                       |
| 49. | Sri Nilendra Mohapatra        | Hotel Destination, Jatni            |
| 50. | Sri Adarsh Kedia              | Hotel Suncity, Belpahar             |
| 51. | Sri Jitendra Kumar Sinha      | Hotel Jyoti Palace, Bargarh         |
| 52. | Sri Kailash Ku. Agarwal       | Hotel Astha Palace, Rourkela        |
| 53. | Sri Rabi Ranjan Pujari        | Hotel Park Land, Balangir           |
| 54. | Sri Subrata Choudhury         | Hotel Silver Moon, Sambalpur        |
| 55. | Sri Jaya Prakash Nath Purohit | Hotel Swayam, Balangir              |
| 56. | Sri Kshirod Kumar Sahoo       | Hotel Radhika Regency, Rourkela     |
| 57. | Sri Badal Jena                | Bhubaneswar Rest House, Bhubaneswar |
| 58. | Sri Ujal Kumar Roy            | Ashirbad Hotel                      |
| 59. | Sri Viren Parmar              | Hotel Li-n-ja, Sambalpur            |
| 60. | Sri Ghanshyam Chowhan         | Hotel Sheetal, Sambalpur            |
| 61. | Sri Ramashankar Chhepadaj     | Hotel Anurag, Bargarh               |
| 62. | Sri Abhishek Sahu             | Hotel King Palace, Jharsuguda       |
| 63. | Sri Ayush Gandhi              | Hotel Yogendra, Jharsuguda          |
| 64. | Sri Akash Agrawal             | Hotel Swastik, Bargarh              |
| 65. | Sri Amit Singh Yadva          | Hotel Aryan, Jharsuguda             |
| 66. | Sri Ajit Samantaray           | Hotel Kaveri, Sambalpur             |
| 67. | Sri Dilip Mishra              | Hotel Royal Retreat, Sambalpur      |
| 68. | Sri G.K. Samantaray           | Hotel Uphar Palace, Sambalpur       |
| 69. | Sri Jitendra Samantray        | Hotel Uphar, Sambalpur              |
| 70. | Sri Suresh Kumar Agrawal      | Hotel Swastik, Bargarh              |
| 71. | Sri Vivek Samantary           | Chandramani Lodge, Sambalpur        |
| 72. | Sri Gunjan Poddar             | Hotel Natraj, Sambalpur             |
| 73. | Sri Sidharth Vedi             | Hotel Royal Inn                     |
| 74. | Sri Narendra Kedia            | Hotel Rajmahal                      |
| 75. | Sri Mandeep Singh             | Hotel Rajdoot                       |
| 76. | Dr. Srinibash Subudhi         | Janapath Inn, Bhubaneswar           |
| 77. | Sri Raj Kishore Patra         | Hotel Holiday Resort, Puri          |
| 78. | Sri Asish Palit               | The Orchard, Jharsuguda             |
| 79. | Sri Jonathan Raul             | Cooks' INN, Bhubaneswar             |
| 80. | Sri Milind Gupta              | Food Junction, Bhubaneswar          |
| 81  | Abhisekh Lath                 | Hotel Meghdoot, Jharsuguda          |